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APPENDIX & |
Tim Hodgkinson

From: alison huggan

Sent: 18 November 2014 22:51

To: tim.hodgkinson@middlesbrough.gov.uk
‘Subject: Alcohol License Application

Alison Huggan

18/11/2014

Dear Chairman and Councillors,

I wish to support the licensing application from Mr Dipek Patel which I have carefully considered? I am
a resident of Coulby Newham and know the area and the community around Mr Patel's shop very well
indeed. There is no groundswell of opinion against this application and many residents whom I have
spoken to are very much in favour.

I find the argument that there is a potential for ant-social behaviour, very weak indeed. There is no
evidence that this would occur and two Labour Councillors advancing the argument are appealing to
the imaginations of Councillors on the Committee rather than giving any empirical evidence of reality.
It is all potential with little actual evidence.

I hope members of the Committee will look positively on the application and if, like me and many
residents, you are inclined to give it a chance, perhaps you would consider a trial period of either six or
twelve months. I'm confident that you will not be let down.

Yours sincerely,

Alison Huggan (Coulby Resident)
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